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Marlene H. Dortch, Secretary Federal Communications Commission
Federal Communications Commission Office of the Secretary
445 12" Street SW

Washington DC 20554

Re: KHSX-LP, Houston, TX (Fac. 193530); Request for Extension of
Construction Permit BNPL-20131113BQN

Dear Madam Secretary:

On behalf of His Sanctuary Ministries USA International, Inc., (‘HSM”), the Permittee
of KHSX-LP, Houston, Texas (Fac. 193530) (the “Station”) and pursuant to 47 C.F.R. §
73.3512 of the Commission’s Rules, we respectfully request an 18-month extension of its
original construction permit BNPL-20131113BQN granted on February 2, 2015.

Good cause exists for an extension of this instant construction period because HSM
has had difficulties with its tower site lease location. Crown Tower rescinded the tower site
lease and as a result, the lease has to be re-negotiated which will require additional time.
The licensee is a nonprofit organization and the Board of Directors is still in the process of
raising funds to purchase the required equipment to build and operate the Station. Also,
the Board of Directors is still working to obtain the required telephone lines, T1 lines and
other technical equipment.

If you have any questions regarding this construction permit extension request,
please feel free to contact this office.

John C. Tr.

cc: Gary Loehrs, Audio Division (via e-mail only)



